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ORDINANCE/RESOLUTION REQUEST 
 

 

Date of Request:  June 8, 2018 

Please mark one:   Bill Request  or   Resolution Request 

 

1.  Type of Request: 

 

  Contract/Grant Agreement   Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA)   Rezoning/Text Amendment  

 

  Dedication/Vacation   Appropriation/Supplemental   DRMC Change  

 

 Other: 

 

 

2.  Title: Approves contract amendment with Bayaud Enterprises, Inc., through contract control number SOCSV-2017-34845-02. 

Adding an additional $722,144 for a new contract total of $1,030,258 and adding twelve (12) months to the term for a new 

expiration date of 6/30/2019. 

 

3.  Requesting Agency: Denver Human Services  

 

 

4.  Contact Person: 

Contact person with knowledge of proposed 

ordinance/resolution 

Contact person to present item at Mayor-Council and 

Council 

Name:  Janet Van Meter                                                          Name:     Vince Rivera                                                                   

Email:  janet.vanmeter@denvergov.org                                                            Email:      vincent.rivera2@denvergov.org 

                                                                   

 

 

5. General description or background of proposed request. Attach executive summary if more space needed: 

 

Bayaud Enterprises, Inc. was selected via the 2017 Colorado Works-Temporary Assistance for Needy Families RFP and will provide 

services and support to Denver eligible individuals and families (participants) involved in the Temporary Assistance for Needy 

Families (TANF) Program. Bayaud Enterprises, Inc. will develop strategies that address participant needs and expand services, 

including but not limited to: support for participants applying for Social Security benefits and/or appealing an SSA decision, expand 

support to include all Tier IV participants, support employment services, and Vocational Assessment services.  

 

    Please see the Key Contract Terms for details of the Scope of Services: 

A. Contract Control Number: SOCSV-2017-34845-02 

B. Duration: 6/1/2017-6/30/2019 

C. Location: Denver, CO 

D. Affected Council District: All Districts 

E. Benefits: Promote the long-term economic well-being of our community and effectively build relationships with 

TANF participants to develop an effective plan that takes into consideration their strengths and barriers. 

F. Costs: Adds $722,144 for a new contract total of $1,030,258. Funded via Colorado Works State Allocation  

 

6. City Attorney assigned to this request (if applicable): 

 

 

7.  City Council District: City Wide 

 

 

8.  **For all contracts, fill out and submit accompanying Key Contract Terms worksheet** 
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Key Contract Terms 

 
Type of Contract: (e.g. Professional Services > $500K; IGA/Grant Agreement, Sale or Lease of Real Property): 

 

Professional Services > $500K 

 

Vendor/Contractor Name: Bayaud Enterprises, Inc. 

  

Contract control number: SOCSV-2017-34845-02 

 

Location: Denver, CO 
 

Is this a new contract?    Yes     No     Is this an Amendment?    Yes     No   If yes, how many? _2____ 

 

Contract Term/Duration (for amended contracts, include existing term dates and amended dates): 

Existing Term: 6/1/2017-6/30/2018 

Amended Term: 6/1/2017-6/30/2019 

 

Contract Amount (indicate existing amount, amended amount and new contract total): 
 

 

Current Contract Amount 

(A) 

Additional Funds 

(B) 

Total Contract Amount 

(A+B) 

$308,114 $722,144 $1,030,258 

 

Current Contract Term Added Time New Ending Date 

6/1/2017-6/30/2018 12-Months 6/30/2019 

 

 

Scope of work:  
Bayaud Enterprises will provide the following: 

1. An eligibility screening assessment for the TANF population and will direct referrals for participants with disabling 

condition(s) that pose a significant impact to his/her ability to identify and pursue an effective career pathway. 

2. Bayaud Navigators will provide ongoing case management supports including ongoing assessment, development of 

Individualized Plans (IP) with the participant, and assist with engagement into workforce development activities that lead 

to alternative employment and self-sufficiency solutions. 

3. Assist TANF participants to redirect to employment and/or to secure alternate sources of long term income, such as; 

Social Security Income (SSI) or Social Security Disability Income (SSDI), based on eligibility screening results.  

4. Provide Bayaud Community Based Training (CBT) and Employment Services. Including development of individualized 

curriculum and supports based on participant learning styles, extra time and training as required, ongoing communication 

and continual reassessment of needs.  

5. Provide Structured Assessment Placement (SAP) to assist with TANF participants in need of documentation and 

assessment to determine if appropriate for SSI/SSDI and/or can be rehabilitated and redirected towards employment.  

 

 

Was this contractor selected by competitive process? Yes, via the 2017 COLORADO WORKS-Temporary Assistance for Needy 

Families RFP     

 

If not, why not? N/A 

 

 

Has this contractor provided these services to the City before?    Yes     No 
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Source of funds: Colorado Works State Allocation 

 

 

Is this contract subject to:     W/MBE     DBE     SBE     XO101    ACDBE   N/A 

 

 

WBE/MBE/DBE commitments (construction, design, Airport concession contracts):  N/A 

 

 

Who are the subcontractors to this contract? N/A   


